
 

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes 
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world. 

 

 

Lyon County School District 
Board Memo 

 
Date:   December 17, 2024 
 
To:   Board of School Trustees  
 
From:   Dawn Huckaby, Deputy Superintendent  
 
Re:   Memorandum of Agreement for Jobs for America’s Graduates (JAG) 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation: That the Board of Trustees approve the memorandum of agreement with Jobs for America’s 
Graduates (JAG) 
 
 
Background Information:  
The district has had a partnership with JAG for many years where JAG employees have served in both Dayton 
and Fernley schools. JAG is a leadership program designed to help at risk students successfully graduate and 
transition into the workforce and/or postsecondary education. JAG delivers a competency-driven curriculum that 
prepares students for a successful future through leadership, employer engagement, skills development, project- 
based learning, trauma-informed instructional strategies, and more. Dr. Rene Cantu, Executive Director for JAG 
NV will discuss the advantages of this program in our district.  
The memorandum of agreement will assist LCSD in continuing to provide this opportunity to our students. LCSD 
will have a full-time employee to serve Dayton High School, Dayton Intermediate School and Fernley High 
School for a small percentage of the total costs annually for three years with the ability to continue the programs 
thereafter. 
 
 
Budget Considerations:  
$23,236 per year 
 
Discussed at Previous Meeting: 
November 17, 2024 
 
Attachment(s): 
LCSD JAG NV Memorandum of Agreement 
 


